# MOLLY STAPLETON

molly.stapleton@icloud.com - 07467385106

## PERSONAL PROFILE

I am an enthusiastic and driven individual with a 1st Class degree in Film, TV and Digital Production. My wide range of experience allows me to fit comfortably into most film roles, both on set and in post-production. References available upon request.

# FILM EXPERIENCE

# Independent Film

Boom Operator - 'Grey Suits Us' 2018
Production Assistant - 'My Grandson Charlotte' 2018
Special Effects Co-ordinator - 'Period Piece' 2018
Assistant Make-up artist 'Cindy' 2019
Camera Operator - 'Striativus' 2019
Camera Assistant - 'Giant Origami Boat' 2019
Production Assistant - The Office Manager 2019

1st AC - 'To The Sea' 2019
Runner - 'Stalling It' 2019

#### 'The Monstrous Feminine'

<u>Co-Wrote</u>, <u>Produced</u> and <u>Directed</u> a short horror film called 'The Monstrous Feminine', taking full responsibility for funding, legality, organisation, and creative decisions. It has since been selected for two film festivals.

# Los Angeles Lift Off Film Festival

Worked as a <u>programmer</u>, reviewing submissions for the festival.

# RedBull Esports

Edited daily highlight videos for Redbull's World of Warcraft raid stream

# Additional Film Experience

Worked as a <u>Videographer</u> on a corporate video for major telecommunications company 'Ofcom'.

Filmed, live-edited and broadcasted 'Royal Holloway Chapel Choir' performance, which involved multi-cam operation.

Commissioned work in costume making and key art illustration for theatre and film.

## OTHER EXPERIENCE

## 'Penn's Primary School'

Worked as a volunteer <u>Classroom Assistant</u> from July 2014 to present.

Taught Music, Art and Filmmaking at a Key Stage 2 level Managed publicity for school events.

#### 'Riverbank Medical Centre'

Worked as <u>Receptionist</u> and <u>Prescription Clerk</u> from December 2018 to April 2019, scheduling appointments and tasks for patients, secretaries and medical staff.

Also worked in an administrative capacity: typing dictated letters and referrals, organising reports and issuing repeat prescriptions.

#### 'The Foresters Arms'

Worked as <u>Manager</u> of the pub from July 2018 to October 2018. Responsibilities included bar-work, admin, security, finance and events.

Frequently worked voluntary overtime and attended to duties outside of job description.

# 'Holloway Players'

Worked extensively with improvised comedy group 'The Holloway Players'

# EDUCATION

Royal Holloway University of London (2015 - 2018)

Film, Television and Digital Productions - 1st Class Honors

Queen Mary's High School (2015 - 2018)

Awarded 'Platinum Spirit of Queen Mary's Award for Outstanding Contribution'

A Levels: English Literature (A\*), Psychology (A\*) and Art (A) AS Levels: Extended Project Qualification (A\*) and History (B)

GSCE: Eight 'A\*' Grades , Three 'A' Grades.